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Donna Boggs

From: California Grain and Feed Association <info@cgfa.org>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 10:50 AM
To: Donna Boggs
Subject: The Latest News for You

 

July 20, 2020 
 

 

 

  

 

CDFA's Feed Inspection Advisory Board Technical Advisory 
Subcommittee Vacancies 

 

SACRAMENTO, July 17, 2020 – The California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) 
announces four vacancies on the Feed Inspection Advisory Board Technical Advisory 
Subcommittee (TASC). 
 
This subcommittee provides technical and scientific advice to the Feed Inspection Advisory Board 
and CDFA on animal food nutrition, safety and efficacy data review of new and unapproved feed 
ingredients, research project oversight and other issues that will affect the Commercial Feed 
Regulatory Program, Livestock Drug Program and Safe Animal Feed Education (SAFE) Program. 
 
Read More Here 

 

 

 

  

California Legislative Report 
 

The California legislative report this week includes Governor Newsom 
Orders Statewide Reclosures, Key Appointments, CDFA Provides 
Flyers on COVID-19 Awareness and Best Practices and more. 
 
Read the CA Legislative Report Here 

 

 

 

 

  

Federal Report 
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The Federal Report this week includes Trump, Biden Campaigns 
meet with Farm Bureau Leaders, Congress Chooses Battle Lines for 
Next Round of Coronavirus Relief, House Sets Appropriations 
Schedule for This Week and more. 
 
Read the Federal Report Here 

 

  

 

 

  

Resource for Industry - CDFA Safe Animal Feed Education 
(SAFE) Program 

 

The Safe Animal Feed Education (SAFE) program of California uses 
outreach, education, and a comprehensive Voluntary Quality Assurance 
program to lead the nation in ensuring a safe and wholesome supply of 
commercial feed. SAFE uses an approach that fosters voluntary compliance 
with the state laws and regulations to ensure the safe manufacture and use 
of commercial feed in a changing livestock feed market. This unique 
collaboration between SAFE and the feed industry benefits both the 
agricultural community and the consumer.  

 

Watch Our 
Industry Video 
Here 

 

 

   

CGFA Schedule of Events 
 
2020   

 December 2, 2020 - CGFA SoCal District Meeting and 
Christmas Luncheon, The Mission Inn, Riverside, CA 

2021 
 January 12-14, 2021 - Grain and Feed Industry 

Conference (GFIC) at the Embassy Suites on Monterey 
Bay, Monterey, CA 

 April 21-24, 2021 - CGFA Annual Convention at the 
Marriott Hotel, Monterey, CA 

 
2022 

 April 26-29, 2022 - CGFA Annual Convention at the 
Hyatt Regency, Indian Wells, CA 
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Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 


